

DANCING TOWARD THE LIGHT

ENTWINED BELOVEDS



Commented [JS1]: Like the title, and I really like the sketch! I loved the dancing entwined poem and illustration,

*An organic growth
of light and shade,
dark, too*

*enmeshed limbs
co-creating as best
selves are able*

*Would I marry you now
is like asking would
I marry me.*

Commented [JS2]: SO SWEET!

Can we avoid our shadow?

*We can see it even in the dark, and
can learn from it as we dance
toward the light*

Commented [JS3]: I like the hope that we can learn from our shadow side, even as we dance together toward the light!